

Patient Monitoring



Part Number 4535 641 32841

PHILIPS

Table Of Contents

2 VueLink/BIS Support Tool - Using VueLink	3
VueLink/BIS web access	3
Hardware Setup	3
Installing the VueLink Support Tool Application	3
Launch the VueLink Support Tool Application	7
Options	9
Adding New Drivers Manually	10
Accessing the VueLink Module	10
Screen Layout and Design	13
Space Availability in a VueLink Module	17
Update/Modify Module Configurations	18
Updating Multiple Drivers	20
Deleting Drivers	23
Adding and Deleting Drivers Simultaneously	25
Cloning Configurations	25
Delete a Clone File	30
Accessing VueLink Additional Information	30
Adding New HTML Files Manually	32

VueLink/BIS Support Tool -Using VueLink

The VueLink/BIS Support Tool application allows users to access VueLink modules attached to Philips IntelliVue Patient Monitors. The Support Tool is used to:

- · Access existing module configurations
- Modify module configurations
- Clone module configurations
- Store Cloned images

WARNING Do not run the VueLink Support Tool Application while a patient is connected to the respective monitor.

VueLink/BIS web access

The application is accessible from the Zeppelin intranet website and from the InCenter intranet website:

- http://pww.zeppelin.philips.com/zeppelin/user/
- https://incenter.medical.philips.com

If you have any problems accessing the website or any of the listed applications, please contact the Zeppelin support staff via email at zeppelin@philips.com.

The application installation package can also be found in Zeppelin Toolbox.

Please note that the VLBST 3.0 software package downloaded from Zeppelin Website or Zeppelin Toolbox or InCenter website will be a silent installation and no manual intervention is needed during installation.

Hardware Setup

With the VueLink application installed on your laptop and active, you must connect the IntelliVue Patient Monitor (or the CMS or V24/26) to an electrical outlet and powered on, and have the IntelliVue FMS (M8048A) attached to the monitor. Connect an RS232 cable to the Patient Monitor and to the serial port on the laptop.

Installing the VueLink Support Tool Application

Before installing VLBST 3.0, the older versions (VLBST 1.0, VLBST 2.0) if already installed on your PC should be uninstalled first.

To achieve this, Go to Control Panel -> Add or remove Programs.

Select VLBST application and click on "Remove" button to start the un-installation.

The older version will be uninstalled. However, the "Clone" folder and the Clone files will remain at their current location, e.g. "C:\Program files\Philips\VLBST\Clone".

Perform the following steps to install the VueLink application on your laptop. It is assumed that you have first downloaded the application from one of the websites listed above and have the application stored on your laptop.

1. Access the VueLink application setup file folder (VLBST 3.0) from the temporary file folder location on you laptop. In this example, a Temp file located in the C:\Temp directory is the location.



2. Select the Setup.exe executable.

3. Click "Next" to continue. Follow all the screen prompts in the installation procedure.



4. Select the default Installation folder location by clicking "Next'.

VLBST 3.0			_ 🗆 🗙
Select Installation Folder			
The installer will install VLBST 3.0 to the f	following folder.		
To install in this folder, click "Next". To ins	stall to a different fol	der, enter it below a	or click "Browse".
Eolder: C:\Program Files\Philips\VLBST\			Browse
			Disk Cost
Install VLBST 3.0 for yourself, or for	anyone who uses	this computer:	
○ Everyone			
Iust me			
	Cancel	< Back	Next >

1 VueLink/BIS Support Tool - Using VueLink

5. Confirm the Installation procedure by clicking "Next"





6. Click Close to complete the installation.



Launch the VueLink Support Tool Application

Once installed, the VueLink Support Tool application icon is placed on your desktop. Click on the icon to launch the application.



An empty VueLink application screen will display.

e Type	MODULE CONFIGURATION Driver Name Part Number	
Driver Name Pert Number Driver Si e Type		
Je Partronice Driver St		Driver Size Presel
ink Option		Diverbize Tresei
nk Option		
are		
mmware		
Hardware		
a Servicetool a OS Firmware SS COS COS COS COS COS COS COS COS COS		
o OS		
Firmware DS ID		
aling System DS OS Lo Firmware Lo ASW		Sum all Drivers
aling System DS OS Lo Firmware Lo ASW	Update Module	Calc.Free Space
DS CONTRACTOR CONTRACT		Largest avail.Memory
OS Contraction of the second s		
to Firmware		
to ASW		
ta Driver		

Options

In the Extra tab on the top Menu bar you can access the configuration window for the VueLink Support Tool application.

VLBST 3.0					_ 5
ile Extras ? Options					
options	ct Update/Modify				
	AVAILABLE DF Driver Name	RIVERS Part Number Driver Si	MODULE CON Driver Name	FIGURATION Part Number Driver Size Prese	. [
Module	Driver Name	Part Number Driver Si	Diverivane	Partinumber Diversize Prese	h]
S/N					
Module Type					
VueLink Option					
Firmware					
P/N Firmware					
Rev.to Hardware					
Rev.to Servicetool	_				
Rev.to OS				Sum all Drivers	
	_			e Calc.Free Space	
Rev. Firmware				Largest avail.Memo	ory
Operating System	driver language	: English			
P/N OS					
Rev. OS					
Rev. to Firmware					
Rev. to ASW					
Rev. to Driver					

You can change the file pathnames if necessary. Select the Browse button to change the pathname. It is advised that you do not change the pathname of the Help file or the Driver file. These filename paths should remain static. The Clone file pathname is flexible and can be changed.

		×
COM1		
English		
C:\Program Files\Philips\VLBST\Help		Browse
C:\Program Files\Philips\VLBST\Drivers		Browse
C:\Program Files\Philips\VLBST\Clone		Browse
	OK	Cancel
	English C\Program Files\Philips\VLBST\Help C\Program Files\Philips\VLBST\Drivers	English C\Program Files\Philips\VLBST\Help C\Program Files\Philips\VLBST\Drivers C\Program Files\Philips\VLBST\Clone

Adding New Drivers Manually

New or updated Driver and Help files Executables are periodically uploaded in InCenter website at location

Service > Software > Software Downloads > Patient Monitoring > Bedside Monitors > Modules / Clinical Measurements > M1032A - VueLink Parameter Module

E.g. click French - #A02, click Maquet SERVO-i, click "I agree" and save the file as it shows up, like "b55cf.exe"

To update the VLBST 3.0 tool with new/updated Drivers and Help files on your PC, download the Executable or Zip files from InCenter website to temporary location on your PC, extract them at Temporary location itself and then

- 1. Copy the Driver files with .DRV extension from temporary location into "C:\Program files\Philips\VLBST\Drivers" on your PC.
- 2. Copy the Help files with .TXT extension from temporary location into "C:\Program files\Philips\VLBST\Help" on your PC.
- Copy the HTML-files from folder "Additional Information" found on InCenter or SoftServer into "C:\Program files\Philips\VLBST\VuelinkHTML" on your PC. Delete the old files as these are no longer valid.

Accessing the VueLink Module

You will need to activate a VueLink module to access its configuration information. Perform the following steps to activate a module:

- 1. Unplug the VueLink Module from the FMS or the integrated module slot.
- 2. Press and hold down the VueLink button on the bottom front of the module.
- 3. Reconnect the module to the FMS or the integrated module slot.

4. When the lights on the front of the module blink in an alternating pattern, release the VueLink button. The VueLink module is ready to be accessed.

VLBST 3.0		
File Extras ?		
Connect Disconnec	Update/Modify VueLink-Aditional Information Cloning	
	AVAILABLE DRIVERS	MODULE CONFIGURATION
Module S/N Module Type VueLink Option Firmware	Driver Name Part Number Driver Si	Driver Name Part Number Driver Size Presel.
P/N Firmware Rev.to Hardware		
Rev.to OS		Sum all Drivers Update Module Calc Free Space
Rev. Firmware Departing System		Largest evail.Memory
P/N 0S Rev. 0S Rev. to Firmware Rev. to ASW Rev. to Driver		

The above figure displays the VueLink application without an accessed module. With a module accessed, press the "Connect" button.

VAILABLE DRIVERS Driver Name DATEX OHMEDA RASCA Driger Vanos Open Interface	Part Number M1032-B13 M1032-B44	Driver Si 13046 13118 18710 37166	MODULE CONFIGUR. Driver Name HP M1025A/8 Ohmeda RGM 525 Free Analog GasAlzr Ohmeda RGM 525	Part Number M1032-B06BA M1032-B22AA M1032-B04AA	Driver Size 16654 18810 10586 22072	Presel	
DATEX OHMEDA RASCA Drìger Vamos	M1032-B13 M1032-B44 M1032-B54	13046 13118 18710	HP M1025A/B Ohmeda RGM 525 Free Analog GasAlzr	M1032-B06BA M1032-B22AA M1032-B04AA	16654 18810 10586		
OHMEDA RASCA Drìger Vamos	M1032-B44 M1032-B54	13118 18710	Free Analog GasAlzr	M1032-B04AA	10586		
			Free Analog GasAlzr Ohmeda RGM 525	M1032-B04AA M1032-B22BA			
Open Interface	M1032-101	3/186		MITOSE DEEDA	22012		
			,		Sum all Drive		
							68122
			Update Module		Calc.Free Sp	808	95714
					Largest avail.	Memory	40959
	river language : Englis	friver language : English	river language : English	river language : English	river language : English		inver language : English

The above figure is indicative of the results, which display when a VueLink module is accessed with the application. Note that the display indicates the module has 6 active drivers installed with several available drivers that can be added to change the configuration.

The Available Drivers window shows all drivers possible to be added to the module. The driver language is listed below the Available Drivers window.

Screen Layout and Design

The following screen display shows the VLBST application design and layout. The Cloning screen will be described later in this User Guide.

	Disconnect	AVAILABLE DRIVERS	;		MODULE CONFIGUR	ATION			
		Driver Name		Driver Si	Driver Name	Part Number	Driver Size	Presel	
vlodule S/N	3805G19997	DATEX	M1032-B13	13046	HP M1025A/B Ohmeda RGM 525	M1032-B06BA	16654 18810		
		OHMEDA RASCA Drìger Vamos	M1032-B44		Free Analog GasAlzr	M1032-B04AA	10586		
Iodule Type	В	briger ramee			Ohmeda RGM 525			P	
/ueLink Option	#A03 - GAS				Open Interface	M1032-TU1AA	3/186	Р	
irmware				-					
P/N Firmware	M1032-85002							-	
Rev.to Hardware	0×0001								
	0x0001								
Rev.to Servicetool									
Rev.to OS	0×0000			s			Sum all Driv	ers	1053
	0x0001				Update Module		Calc.Free S	nace	5852
Rev. Firmware	0x01						Largest ava		
Operating System -		driver language : Englis	l-				Largest ava	ul.Memory	4095
	M1032-S00DA								
P/N OS Rev. OS	0xff								
Rev. OS									
Rev. OS Rev. to Firmware	0xff								
Rev. OS Rev. to Firmware Rev. to ASW	0xff 0x0								
	0xff 0x0 0x1 0x0								
Rev. OS Rev. to Firmware Rev. to ASW	0xff 0x0 0x1								
Rev. OS Rev. to Firmware Rev. to ASW	0xff 0x0 0x1 0x0								
Rev. OS Rev. to Firmware Rev. to ASW	0xff 0x0 0x1 0x0								
Rev. OS Rev. to Firmware Rev. to ASW	0xff 0x0 0x1 0x0								
Rev. OS Rev. to Firmware Rev. to ASW	0xff 0x0 0x1 0x0								
Rev. OS Rev. to Firmware Rev. to ASW	0xff 0x0 0x1 0x0								
Rev. OS Rev. to Firmware Rev. to ASW	0xff 0x0 0x1 0x0								
Rev. OS Rev. to Firmware Rev. to ASW	0xff 0x0 0x1 0x0								

The left most panel of the screen displays information for the accessed VueLink Module including hardware, firmware and operating system information.

Connect	Disconnect	Update/Modify	VueLink-Adition	al Information Cloning		and the second			
	<u> </u>	AVAILABLE DRIVER			MODULE CONFIGUE			, ,	
Module		Driver Name	Part Number	Driver Si	Driver Name	Part Number	Driver Size	Presel	
S/N	3805G19997	DATEX OHMEDA PASCA.	M1032-B13	13046	HP M1025A/B Ohmeda RGM 525	M1032-B06BA M1032-B22AA	16654 18810		
		Driger Vamos	M1032-B44 M1032-B54	13118 18710	Free Analog GasAlz		10586		
Module Type	В	Driger Valloo	111002 001	10/10	Ohmeda RGM 525				
VueLink Option	#A03 - GAS				Open Interface	M1032-TU1AA	37186	P	
irmware									
P/N Firmware	M1032-85002								
Rev.to Hardware	0x0001								
Rev.to Servicetool	0x0001								
Rev.to OS	0x0000				i		Sum all Driv	are	10530
	0x0001								
					Update Module		Calc.Free S	pace	58528
Rev. Firmware	0x01						Largest ava	il.Memory	40959
Operating System -		driver language : Englis	sh						
oporaling oyotom									
P/N OS	M1032-S00DA								
	M1032-S00DA								
Rev. OS	0xff								
Rev. OS Rev. to Firmware	0xff 0x0								
Rev. OS Rev. to Firmware	0xff								
Rev. OS Rev. to Firmware Rev. to ASW	0xff 0x0 0x1								
Rev. OS Rev. to Firmware Rev. to ASW	0xff 0x0 0x1 0x0								
Rev. OS Rev. to Firmware Rev. to ASW	0xff 0x0 0x1								
Rev. OS Rev. to Firmware Rev. to ASW	0xff 0x0 0x1 0x0								
Rev. OS Rev. to Firmware Rev. to ASW	0xff 0x0 0x1 0x0								
Rev. OS Rev. to Firmware Rev. to ASW	0xff 0x0 0x1 0x0								
Rev. OS Rev. to Firmware Rev. to ASW	0xff 0x0 0x1 0x0								
Rev. OS Rev. to Firmware Rev. to ASW	0xff 0x0 0x1 0x0								
Rev. OS Rev. to Firmware Rev. to ASW	0xff 0x0 0x1 0x0								
Rev. OS Rev. to Firmware Rev. to ASW	0xff 0x0 0x1 0x0								
Rev. OS Rev. to Firmware Rev. to ASW	0xff 0x0 0x1 0x0								
Rev. OS Rev. to Firmware Rev. to ASW	0xff 0x0 0x1 0x0								
P/N OS Rev. OS Rev. to Firmware Rev. to ASW Rev. to Driver	0xff 0x0 0x1 0x0								

The Module Configuration panel indicates the drivers loaded on the accessed VueLink Module.

Your VueLink module is supplied with a number of device drivers available in Configuration Mode. The device drivers marked with P and S are preselected and selected device drivers available for use in Monitoring Mode. These drivers are then preselected and selected for monitoring.

Connect	Disconnect			al Information Cloning	1				
		AVAILABLE DRIVERS	Part Number	Driver Si	MODULE CONFIGUR Driver Name	ATION Part Number	Driver Size		
Module S/N Module Type √ueLink Option	3805G19997 B #A03 - GAS	DATEX OHMEDA RASCA Driger Vamos	M1032-B13	13046 13118	HP M1025A/B	M1032-B06BA M1032-B22AA	16654 18810 10586 22072	P	
Firmware P/N Firmware Rev.to Hardware Rev.to Servicetool	M1032-85002 0x0001 0x0001								
Rev.to OS Rev. Firmware Operating System	0x0000 0x0001 0x01	driver language : Englis			Update Module		Sum all Driv Calc.Free S Largest ava	pace	105308 58528 40959
P/N OS Rev. OS Rev. to Firmware Rev. to ASW Rev. to Driver	M1032-S00DA 0xff 0x0 0x1 0x0 0x2								
Hev. to Driver									
Hev. to Driver									

The "Available Drivers" panel indicates drivers, which can be configured onto the accessed VueLink Module for the appropriate/selected language. You can add various drivers from different languages to a module.

Connect	Disconnect	Update/Modify	VueLink-Aditic	nal Information	Cloning					
		AVAILABLE DRI				MODULE CONFIGUR				
Module		Driver Name DATEX	Part Number			Driver Name HP M1025A/B	Part Number M1032-B06BA	Driver Size	Presel	
S/N	3805G19997		M1032-B13. SCA M1032-B44.	. 13046		Ohmeda RGM 525	M1032-B22AA	18810		
Module Type	B	Driger Vamos	M1032-B54.	. 18710		Evon ánelog Cenála				-
VueLink Option	#A03-GAS		_			Ohmeda RGM 525 Open Interface	M1032-B22BA M1032-TU1AA		P	
Firmware				-						
P/N Firmware	M1032-85002									
Rev.to Hardware	0×0001			0						
Rev.to Servicetool	0x0001		-	-						
Bey to OS	0×0000									
1180.0000	0x0001			-				Sum all Drive		105308
						Update Module		Calc.Free Sp	ace	58528
						oporates modules				
Rev. Firmware	0x01					opulate module		Largest avail	LMemory	40959
Rev. Firmware Operating System	0x01	driver language : l	English			opulariouro		Largest avail	l.Memory	40959
Operating System	0x01		-					Largest avail	I.Memory	40959
Operating System	M1032-S00DA	[Largest avail	I.Memory	40959
Operating System P/N OS Rev. OS	M1032-S00DA	[-	heet				Largest avail	I.Memory	40959
Operating System P/N OS Rev. OS Rev. to Firmware	M1032-S00DA	VueLink Driver	Installation S	heet		REV 0		Largest avail	I.Memory	40959
Operating System P/N OS Rev. OS Rev. to Firmware Rev. to ASW	M1032-S00DA 0xff 0x0 0x1	VueLink Driver Driver Name: Fart Number:	Installation S Open Interface M1032-TUIAA	heet		REV 0		Largest avail	I.Memory	40959
Operating System P/N OS Rev. OS Rev. to Firmware	M1032-S00DA	VueLink Driver	Open Interface M1032-TUIAA ALL	heet		REV 0		Largest avail	I.Memory	40959
Operating System P/N OS Rev. OS Rev. to Firmware Rev. to ASW	M1032-S00DA 0xff 0x0 0x1	VueLink Driver Driver Name: Part Number: Modul Option: OS-Revisions:	Installation S Open Interface M1032-TUIAA ALL 2	heet		REY O		Largest avail	I.Memory	40959
Operating System P/N OS Rev. OS Rev. to Firmware Rev. to ASW	M1032-S00DA Dxff Dx0 Dx1 Dx0	VueLink Driver Driver Name: Part Number: Modul Option: OS-Revisions:	Installation S Open Interface M1032-TUIAA ALL 2	heet		REV 0		Largest evail	I.Memory	40959
Operating System P/N OS Rev. OS Rev. to Firmware Rev. to ASW	M1032-S00DA Dxff Dx0 Dx1 Dx0	VueLink Driver Driver Name: Part Number: Nodul Option: 0S-Revisions: "List of suppo	Installation S Open Interface MI032-TUIAA ALL 2 rted devices	heet		EEV O		Largest evail	I.Memory	40959
Operating System P/N OS Rev. OS Rev. to Firmware Rev. to ASW	M1032-S00DA Dxff Dx0 Dx1 Dx0	VueLink Driver Driver Name: Part Number: Nodul Option: 0S-Revisions: "List of suppo	Installation S Open Interface M1032-TUIAA ALL 2	heet		EEV O		Largest avail	I.Memory	40959
Operating System P/N OS Rev. OS Rev. to Firmware Rev. to ASW	M1032-S00DA Dxff Dx0 Dx1 Dx0	YueLink Driver Driver Mame: Part Number: Modul Option: OS-Revisions: "List of suppo All external d	Installation S Open Interface M1032-TUIAA ALL 2 rted devices evices supporti	heet ng the VueLin)	: Open Interfa	EEV O		Largest evail	LMemory	40959
Operating System P/N OS Rev. OS Rev. to Firmware Rev. to ASW	M1032-S00DA Dxff Dx0 Dx1 Dx0	YusLink Driver Driver Name: Part Number: Modul option: OS-Revisions: *List of suppo All external d *This driver r	Installation S Open Interface MI032-TUIAA ALL 2 	heet ng the VueLin) lowing previou	: Open Interfa	PEV 0		Largest evail	LMemory	40959
Operating System P/N OS Rev. OS Rev. to Firmware Rev. to ASW	M1032-S00DA Dxff Dx0 Dx1 Dx0	YusLink Driver Driver Name: Part Number: Modul option: OS-Revisions: *List of suppo All external d *This driver r	Installation S Open Interface M1032-TUIAA ALL 2 tred devices evices supporti eplaces the fol the first relea	heet ng the VueLink Lowing previou se !	: Open Interfa 15 releases	PEV 0		Largest evail	LMemory	40959
Operating System P/N OS Rev. OS Rev. to Firmware Rev. to ASW	M1032-S00DA Dxff Dx0 Dx1 Dx0	YusLink Driver Driver Name: Part Number: Modul option: OS-Revisions: *List of suppo All external d *This driver r	Installation S Open Interface M1032-TUIAA ALL 2 rtted devices evices supporti eplaces the fol the first relea	heet ng the VueLin) lowing previou	: Open Interfa 15 releases	PEV 0		Largest evail	LMemory	40959
Operating System P/N OS Rev. OS Rev. to Firmware Rev. to ASW	M1032-S00DA Dxff Dx0 Dx1 Dx0	VueLink Driver Driver Name: Part Number: Modul Option: OS-Revisions: *List of suppo All external d *This driver r None, this is	Installation S Open Interface M1032-TUIAA ALL 2 rtted devices evices supporti eplaces the fol the first relea	heet ng the VueLink Lowing previou se !	: Open Interfa 15 releases	PEV 0		Largest evail	I.Memory	40959

The Help panel describes the highlighted driver and displays relevant information about the driver and the external device(s)

Space Availability in a VueLink Module

Prior to discussing the steps involved in reconfiguring modules, you need to understand the availability of memory space within a module. A couple of constraints exist in the configuration process. Within the module, there are four pages (except the A01 module, there are only 2 pages) of memory space on which drivers are stored.



The white portion of the page in the above example shows the available space on each page. When adding drivers to a module, a driver must completely fit in the available space within a page to be added. For example, if a driver's size exceeded 20KB, it would not be able to be added to any page on the module and a module update would fail. If the driver size is 6KB, it could be added to any of pages 1-3 provided the available space is larger than 6KB. Adding a 6KB size driver to page 4 would conceivably fail because the available size of space is 5KB.

When adding multiple drivers in one update, the drivers are selected in a top down hierarchy. The first marked driver in the Available Driver window will be the first one added.

Update/Modify Module Configurations

Use the Update/Modify Tab to change a module configuration. Highlight the driver(s), which you want to add to the configuration. You can add more than one driver at a time. If adding two or more drivers and the combined Driver Size does exceed the "Largest avail. Memory" size, the Update Module button will be disabled..

Connect	Disconnect	Update/Modify AVAILABLE DRIVE	VueLink-Adition	al Information	Cloning	MODULE CONFIGUR	ATION		
Aodule		Driver Name	Part Number	Driver Si		Driver Name	Part Number	Driver Size Presel	
S/N	3805G19997	DATEX	M1032-B13	13046		HP M1025A/B Ohmeda RGM 525	M1032-B06BA		
	1	Driger Vamos	M1032-B44	13118		Free Analog GasAlzr	M1032-B04AA	10586	
Module Type	В	Open Interfeet	M1032-TU1	37186		Ohmeda RGM 525	M1032-B22BA	22072	
VueLink Option	#A03 - GAS		-			-			
Firmware									
P/N Firmware	M1032-85002								
Rev to Hardware	0x0001								
			-	-					
Rev.to Servicetool	0x0001								
Rev.to OS	0×0000		-	a a		1		Sum all Drivers	68122
	0x0001			1				Calc.Free Space	
	0x01					Update Module			95714
Rev. Firmware	power							Largest avail.Memory	40959
Operating System		driver language : En	giisn				•		
P/N OS	M1032-S00DA	-							
Bey OS	0xff	VueLink Driver I				REV 1.1			
160.00									
Rev. to Firmware	0x0	Driver Name	Draege	Vamor					
Rev. to Firmware Rev. to ASW	0x0 0x1	Driver Name: Part Number:	M1032-	r Vamos B54Ax (x	language)				
		Part Number: Module Option:	M1032- #A03	r Vamos B54Ax (x Gas Analyzer	language)				
Rev. to ASW	0x1	Part Number:	M1032-	B54Ax (x	language)				
Rev. to ASW	0x1 0x0	Part Number: Module Option: OS-Revision:	M1032- #A03 2	B54Ax (x Gas Analyzer					
Rev. to ASW	0x1 0x0	Part Number: Module Option: OS-Revision:	M1032- #A03 2	B54Ax (x Gas Analyzer					
Rev. to ASW	0x1 0x0	Part Number: Module Option: OS-Revision: *List of support Draeger Vamos D	M1032- #A03 2 ed devices evice ID: 9017	B54Ax (x Gas Analyzer					
Rev. to ASW	0x1 0x0	Part Number: Module Option: OS-Revision: *List of support. Draeger Vamos D. Draeger MEDIBUS	M1032- #A03 2 ed devices evice ID: 9017 Protocol Vers	B54Ax (x Gas Analyzer					
Rev. to ASW	0x1 0x0	Part Number: Module Option: OS-Revision: *List of support Draeger Vamos D	M1032- #A03 2 ed devices evice ID: 9017 Protocol Vers	B54Ax (x Gas Analyzer					
Rev. to ASW	0x1 0x0	Part Number: Module Option: OS-Revision: *List of support. Draeger Vamos D Draeger MEDIBUS Draeger Vamos S	M1032- #A03 2 ed devices evice ID: 9017 Protocol Vers oftware Versio	B54Ax (x Gas Analyzer ion: 4.03 n: 2.0					
Rev. to ASW	0x1 0x0	Part Number: Module Option: OS-Revision: *List of support Draeger Vamos D Draeger WEDIBUS Draeger Vamos S	M1032- #A03 2 ed devices evice ID: 9017 Protocol Vers oftware Versio	B54Ax (x Gas Analyzer ion: 4.03 n: 2.0					
Rev. to ASW	0x1 0x0	Part Number: Module Option: OS-Revision: *List of support. Draeger Vamos D Draeger MEDIBUS Draeger Vamos S	M1032- #A03 2 ed devices evice ID: 9017 Protocol Vers oftware Versio 	B54Ax (x Gas Analyzer ion: 4.03 n: 2.0 owing previous					
Rev. to ASW	0x1 0x0	Part Number: Module Option: OS-Revision: *List of support Draeger Vanus D Draeger Vanus S This driver rep	M1032- #A03 2 ed devices evice ID: 9017 Protocol Vers oftware Versio	B54Ax (x Gas Analyzer ion: 4.03 n: 2.0 owing previou se!	s releases				

	×
will be lost. Co	ntinue ?
Cancel	

Click on the driver you want to add to the module. The green arrow marks the selected driver. Press the "Update Module" button and click "OK" on the message in the pop-up window "Configuration on module will be lost. Continue?" to add the driver to the Module. When you update the module all the configuration information on the module will be lost, e.g. preselected, selected drivers.

When adding a driver, keep the following in mind:

- The added driver should not exceed the "Largest Avail. Memory".
- The driver has to fit completely on the module page to be successfully added. (New VueLink modules have 4 memory pages old VueLink modules contain only 2 memory pages.)

Connect		Update/Modify	VueLink-Adition	ICU III II UTTTTELLUTT	Cloning	MODULE CONFIG			
		Driver Name	Part Number	Driver Si		Driver Name	Part Number	Driver Size Presel	
Module		DATEX	M1032-B13	13046		HP M1025A/B	M1032-B06BA		
S/N	3805G19997	OHMEDA RASCA	M1032-B44 M1032-B54				25 M1032-B22AA Alzr M1032-B04AA		
Module Type	В	Open Interface	M1032-TU1			Ohmeda RGM 5	25 M1032-B22BA	22072	
VueLink Option	#A03 - GAS								
Firmware		-							
P/N Firmware	M1032-85002								
Rev.to Hardware	0×0001								
Rev.to Servicetool	0x0001								
Bey to OS	0x0000								
1.001.0000	0x0001							Sum all Drivers	68122
	0x01							Calc.Free Space	95714
Rev. Firmware	UXUT							Largest avail.Memory	40959
Operating System —		driver language	Undata M	odule - upda	to drivere	on modulo			
P/N OS	M1032-S00DA		Opdate Mi	odule - upua	te unvers	on module			
Rev. OS	0xff	VueLink Drive							
Rev. to Firmware	0×0								
Rev. to ASW	0x1	Driver Name:		r Vamos					
	0x0	Part Number: Module Option:		B54Ax (x Gas Analyzer	language)				
Rev. to Driver		OS-Revision:							
	0x2								
		*List of supporte	d devices						
		Draeger Vamos De	vice ID: 9017						
		Draeger MEDIBUS Draeger Vamos Sc							
		Draeger vanos So	roware versio						
		*This driver repl	aces the foll		releases				
		NONE, this is th	e first relea	se!					
		*Related Drivers							
		NONE							

×
MODULE UPDATE SUCCESSFUL
ОК
UK

"Module Update Successful" message appears in pop-up window. Click on "OK" to go to Main screen.

Connect	Disconnect	Update/Modify	VueLink-Adition	al Information	Cloning				
		AVAILABLE DRIVER				MODULE CONFIGUR			
Module		Driver Name DATEX	Part Number M1032-B13	Driver Si 13046		Driver Name HP M1025A/B	Part Number M1032-B06BA	Driver Size Presel 16654	
S/N	3805G19997	OHMEDA RASCA	M1032-B44	13118		Ohmeda RGM 525	M1032-B22AA	18810	
Module Type	В	Open Interface	M1032-TU1	37186		Free Analog GasAlz	M1032-B04AA	10586	
VueLink Option	#A03 - GAS			· · ·		Driger Vamos	M1032-B54AA	18710	
Firmware									
P/N Firmware	M1032-85002								
Rev.to Hardware	0x0001		-	S					
Rev.to Servicetool	0x0001								
Rev.to OS	0x0000		_						
Hev.to US	0x0001			2				Sum all Drivers	86832
			-			Update Module		Calc.Free Space	77004
Rev. Firmware	0x01							Largest avail.Memory	40959
P/N OS	M1032-S00DA	driver language : Eng	lish						
Operating System — P/N OS Rev. OS Rev. to Firmware Rev. to ASW Rev. to Driver	M1032-S00DA Dx# Dx0 Dx1 Dx0 Dx2	driver language : Eng	lish						

As the figure indicates, the green highlighted driver is added to the Module configuration.

Updating Multiple Drivers

When updating module configurations by adding multiple drivers in one update, there are a few constraints to consider:

- Multiple drivers will be added in a top-down hierarchy.
- If the combined Driver Size exceeds the Free Calculated Space, the "Update Module" button will be automatically disabled and greyed out. The message "Not enough space on module!!!" will appear in red below the "Update Module" button and you will not be able to add drivers.
- The largest driver should not exceed the largest available memory size.
- The drivers have to fit completely on the module pages to be successfully added. (New VueLink modules have 4 memory pages old VueLink modules contain only 2 memory pages.).

Connect	Disconnect	Update/Modify	3	al Information Cloning	MODULE CONFIGUR	ATION			
			Part Number	Driver Si	Driver Name	Part Number	Driver Size	Presel	
Module		-> DATEX	M1032-B13		HP M1025A/B	M1032-B06BA	16654		
S/N	3805G19997				Ohmeda RGM 525 Free Analog GasAlzr	M1032-B22AA			
Module Type	В	Open Interface	M1032-TU1	37186	Ohmeda RGM 525	M1032-B04AA	22072		
VueLink Option	#A03 - GAS				Drlger Vamos	M1032-B54AA	18710		
Firmware					_				
P/N Firmware	M1032-85002								
Rev.to Hardware	0×0001								
Rev.to Servicetool	0x0001								
Rev.to OS	0x0000						Sum all Driv	ers	86832
	0x0001				Update Module		Calc.Free S		77004
					opuale would				
Rou Einnun	0x01								
	0x01	driver language : Englis	sh				Largest ava	II.Memory	40959
		driver language : Englis	sh		Not enough space on	module III	Largest ava	II.Memory	140353
Operating System	M1032-S00DA	driver language : Englis	sh		Not enough space on	module III	Largest ava	II.Memory	140959
Operating System	M1032-S00DA	driver language : Englis	sh		Not enough space on	module !!!	Largest ava	II.Memory	140353
Operating System	M1032-S00DA	driver language : Englis	sh		Not enough space on	module !!!	Largest ava	II.Memory	40353
Operating System P/N OS Rev. OS	M1032-S00DA	driver language : Englis	sh		Not enough space on	module !!!	Largest ava	I.Memory	140353
Operating System P/N OS Rev. OS Rev. to Firmware Rev. to ASW	M1032-S00DA 0xff 0x0 0x1	driver language : Englis	sh		Not enough space on	module !!!	Largest ava	II. Memory	140323
Operating System P/N OS Rev. OS Rev. to Firmware	M1032-S00DA Dxff Dx0 Dx1 Dx0	driver language : Englis	h		Not enough space on	module III	Largest ava	II.Memory	140323
Operating System P/N OS Rev. OS Rev. to Firmware Rev. to ASW	M1032-S00DA 0xff 0x0 0x1	driver language : Englis	ih 		Not enough space on	module III	Largest ava	II. Memory	40454
Operating System P/N OS Rev. OS Rev. to Firmware Rev. to ASW	M1032-S00DA Dxff Dx0 Dx1 Dx0	driver language : Englis	sh		Not enough space on	module !!!	Largest ava	I. Memory	140424
Operating System P/N OS Rev. OS Rev. to Firmware Rev. to ASW	M1032-S00DA Dxff Dx0 Dx1 Dx0	driver language : Englis	sh		Not enough space on	module !!!	Largest ava	I.Memory	140928
Operating System P/N OS Rev. OS Rev. to Firmware Rev. to ASW	M1032-S00DA Dxff Dx0 Dx1 Dx0	driver language : Englis	sh		Not enough space on	module III	Largest ava	I.Memory	140353
Operating System P/N OS Rev. OS Rev. to Firmware Rev. to ASW	M1032-S00DA Dxff Dx0 Dx1 Dx0	driver language : Englis	ih 		Not enough space on	module III	Largesteve	I.Memory	140353
Operating System P/N OS Rev. OS Rev. to Firmware Rev. to ASW	M1032-S00DA Dxff Dx0 Dx1 Dx0	driver language : Englis	h		Not enough space on	module III	Largest ava	II.Memory	140353
Operating System P/N OS Rev. OS Rev. to Firmware Rev. to ASW	M1032-S00DA Dxff Dx0 Dx1 Dx0	driver language : Englis	h		Not enough space on	module III	Largest ava	II.Memory	140323
Operating System P/N OS Rev. OS Rev. to Firmware Rev. to ASW	M1032-S00DA Dxff Dx0 Dx1 Dx0	driver language : Englis	h		Not enough space on	module III	Largest ava	II. Memory	140353
Operating System P/N OS Rev. OS Rev. to Firmware Rev. to ASW	M1032-S00DA Dxff Dx0 Dx1 Dx0	driver language : Englis	h		Not enough space on	module #	Largest eva	II Memory	140353
Operating System P/N OS Rev. OS Rev. to Firmware Rev. to ASW	M1032-S00DA Dxff Dx0 Dx1 Dx0	driver language : Englis	h		Not enough space on	module III	Largesteva	II. Memory	40323

In the following example, three drivers are selected for addition to the Module configuration.

The combined Driver size (34452 + 33002 + 32028 = 99482) exceeds the "Calc. Free Space" (94498) hence the "Update Module" button is disabled and greyed out, and the message appears "Not enough space on module!!!"

It might be that the combined Driver Size of all drivers fit to Calc. Free Space. However, one of the drivers exceeds the "Largest avail. Memory". Hence the "Update Module" button is disabled and greyed out, and the message appears "Not enough space on module!!!"

In the next example, the combined Driver size does not exceed any limit, the "Update Module" button is enabled and multiple drivers can be added as shown below.

Connect	Disconnect	AVAILABLE DRIVERS	S		MODULE CONFIGUR	ATION		
		Driver Name	Part Number	Driver Si	-	Part Number	Driver Size Pre:	el
Aodule		DATEX	M1032-B13	13046		M1032-B06BA	16654	
S/N	3805G19997	OHMEDA RASCA		13118	Ohmeda RGM 525 Free Analog GasAlzr	M1032-B22AA	18810 10586	
/lodule Type	В	Open Interface	M1032-TU1	37186	Ohmeda RGM 525	M1032-B22BA	22072	-
/ueLink Option	#A03 - GAS					M1032-B54AA	18710	8
irmware					-			1
P/N Firmware	M1032-85002				-			
Rev.to Hardware	0x0001							-
Rev.to Servicetool	0x0001							10
Rev.to OS	0x0000						Sum all Drivers	86833
	0x0001				Update Module		Calc.Free Space	7700-
Rev. Firmware	0x01						Largest avail.Mer	, 10ry 40955
Rev. OS Rev. to Firmware Rev. to ASW Rev. to Driver	Dxff Dx0 Dx1 Dx0 Dx2							

			×
Config	juration on modu	ile will be lost. Co	ntinue ?
-			1
	ОК	Cancel	

Green arrows mark the selected drivers. Press the "Update Module" button and click "OK" on the pop-up window.



"Module Update Successful" message appears in pop-up window. Click on "OK" to go to Main screen. The drivers are successfully added to the Module configuration. They appear in "Module Configuration" panel and are highlighted in green.

Connect	Disconnect	Update/Modify	ERS		ning MODULE CONFIGUR	ATION		
Module S/N Module Type VueLink Option Firmware	3805G19997 B #A03 - GAS	Driver Name DATEX	Part Number M1032-B13	Driver Si 13046	Driver Name HP M1025A/B Ohmeda RGM 525 Free Anolog GasAizr Driger Vamos OHMEDA RASCAL Open Interface	M1032-B04AA M1032-B54AA	10586 18710 13118	1
P/N Firmware Rev.to Hardware Rev.to Servicetool Rev.to OS	M1032-85002 0x0001 0x0001 0x0000 0x0000				Updete Module		Sum all Drivers Calc.Free Space	13713
Diperating System - P/N OS Rev. OS Rev. to Firmware Rev. to ASW Rev. to Driver	M1032-S00DA 0xff 0x0 0x1 0x2	driver language : Er	nglish					

Deleting Drivers

When deleting drivers from a module configuration, the process can take longer than an addition to complete. In a deletion, the complete module configuration data is copied to a temporary cache buffer. The selected driver is then deleted from the buffer and the remaining drivers are then recopied to their location in the module. Therefore, the process can take more time to complete than adding a driver to a module.

To delete a driver from the module configuration, simply select the driver(s) you want to remove and press the "Update Module" button. The red X indicates the selected driver(s).

	Disconnect	Update/Modify	VueLink-Adition		ming	URATION			
		Driver Name	Part Number	Driver Si	Driver Name	Part Number	Driver Size	Presel	
odule		DATEX	M1032-B13	13046	HP M1025A/B	M1032-B06BA	16654		
/N	3805G19997		-		Ohmeda RGM 5 Free Analog Gas	Alzr M1032-B04AA	18810 10586		
odule Type	В				Ohmeda RGM 5 Chine a RGM 5	25 M1032-B22BA			
ueLink Option	#A03 - GAS				CHMEDA RASC	M1032-B54AA AL M1032-B44AA	18710 13118		
rmware				2 2	Open Interface	M1032-TU1AA			
/N Firmware	M1032-85002						-		
lev.to Hardware	0×0001								
Rev.to Servicetool	0x0001								
Rev.to OS	0×0000						Sum all Drive	rs	13713
	0×0001				Update Module		Calc.Free Sp	ace	26700
Rev. Firmware	0x01		-				Largest avail	Memory	9131
Rev. OS Rev. to Firmware Rev. to ASW Rev. to Driver	0xff 0x0 0x1 0x2								

	×
le will be lost. Co	ntinue ?
Cancel	
	le will be lost. Co Cancel

Click "OK" on the pop-up window to delete the driver(s) from the module.

	×
MODULE UPDATE SUCC	ESSFUL
ОК	

"Available Drivers" window.

"Module Update Successful" message appears in pop-up window. Click "OK" to go to Main screen. The drivers are successfully deleted from the Module configuration. They are highlighted in red in

	Disconnect	AVAILABLE DR	1500		ning	TION		
		Driver Name	Part Number	Driver Si	Driver Name	Part Number	Driver Size Presel	
Module S/N Module Type VueLink Option	3805G19997 B #A03 - GAS	DATEX OHMEDA RAS Driger Vamos	M1032-B13	13046 13118 18710	HP M1025A/B Ohmeda RGM 525 Free Analog GasAlzr	M1032-B06BA M1032-B22AA	16654 18810 10586 22072	
Tirmware P/N Firmware Rev.to Hardware Rev.to Servicetool	M1032-85002 0x0001 0x0001							
Rev.to OS Rev. Firmware	0x0000 0x0001 0x01				Update Module		Sum all Drivers Calc.Free Space Largest avail.Memory	105308 58528 40959
Dperating System - P/N OS Rev. OS Rev. to Firmware Rev. to ASW Rev. to Driver	M1032-S00DA 0xff 0x0 0x1 0x0 0x0 0x2	driver language : l						

NOTE When deleting drivers, you are not constrained by the "Largest avail. Memory" or "Calc. Free Space" limits.

Adding and Deleting Drivers Simultaneously

When performing a dual operation of adding and deleting drivers, the operation will be always successful as long as the "Not enough space on module!!!" doesn't appear. If the message appears, you must remove one or multiple selected drivers from the "Available Drivers" list. Or you delete more driver(s) in the "Module Configuration" panel until the message disappears.

Cloning Configurations

Saving Configuration in a Clone File

Use the "Cloning" Tab and the "Save as Clone" button to save a configuration in a clone file. Cloning is helpful when the same configuration needs to be applied to multiple VueLink modules.

Clone(s) should be saved within the folder selected in the Extra/Options utility. If the clone file is not stored to this folder, it will be saved, but will not display in the "Available Cloning File" list.

Connect Disconnect	

Click the "Save as Clone" button to make a clone out of a configuration.

Save Clone	ile as					? X
Save in	: 🔁 Clone			• 6	🤣 📂 🖽 🗸	
My Recent Documents Desktop My Documents My Computer My Network Places	Inixliputzli.cln Inix Space Jostra` Init TU1AAonly.clr					
	File name:	GAS 200811	11		•	Save
	Save as type:	Clone files (*.cln)		•	Cancel

Enter a name for the cloned configuration.



Connect Disconnect		AVAILABLE CLONING FILES		MODULE CONFIGUR	RATION	
odule /N todule Type imware /N Firmware tev.to Hardware tev.to Servicetool	3805G19997 B #A03 - GAS M1032-85002 0x0001 0x0001	Neme Deter/Time Dig Mad GAS\$20001111.cm 11.11.2009 13.23 805G19		Driver Name HP M1025A/B Ohmeda RGM 5250 Free Analog GasAlzr Ohmeda RGM 5250 Open Interface	Part Number M1032-B06BA M1032-B2AA M1032-B2AA M1032-B24AA M1032-B24AA M1032-TU1AA	Driver Size 16654 18810 10586 22072 37186
kev.to OS kev. Firmware iperating System YN OS	0x0000 0x0001 0x01 M1032-S00DA	Delete Cloning File CLONING FILE INFO	Clone >>	<< Save as Clone		
Rev. OS Rev. to Firmware	0xff 0x0					
		S/N: 3805619097 NP ML023A/B *M1032-B06BA*1665 Ohmeda Rev S250 *M1032-B22AA*1681 Free Analog GasAlr*M1032-B22AA*1058 Ohmeda Rev S250 *M1032-B22A*220 Open Interface *M1032-TUIAA*3718				

The cloned configuration is saved, and the driver information is listed in the display.

Clone Module

Select a clone file. Use the "Clone" button to clone this driver configuration to the module from the selected clone file.

Connect	Disconnect	AVAILABLE CLO	NING FILES		Cloning	MODULE CONFIGUR	RATION	
todule kodule Type /ueLink Option irrrware Rev.to Hardware Rev.to Hardware Rev.to Servicetool Rev.to OS	3805G19997 B #A03-GAS M1032-85002 0x0001 0x0001 0x0000	Name GAS 20081111 cln	Date/Time 11.11.2008 13:23:	Org.Module S/N 3805G19997		Driver Name Hir M102540 Prink 202540 Prink andolg GasAltr Ohmede PCM 5250 Open Interface	Part Number M1032-806BA M1032-822AA M1032-804AA M1032-802AA M1032-7U1AA	Driver Size 16654 18810 10586 22072 37186
Rev. Firmwore Operating System — P/N OS Rev. OS Rev. to Firmware Rev. to Firmware Rev. to ASW Rev. to Driver	0x01	Delete Cloning F CLONING FILE IN 5/N: 380561999 NP ML0254/8 Ohmeda RPM 525 Cypen Analog Gas Ohmeda RPM 525 Open Interface	*M1032-B06 *M1032-B06 *M1032-B22 *M1032-B24	AA ³ 18810 AA ³ 10586 BA ³ 22072	Clone >>	<< Save as Clone		

Delete a Clone File

	Disconnect	AVAILABLE CLON	IING FILES			MODULE CONFIGUE	ATION	
odule N odule Type ueLink Option mware N Firmware ev.to Hardware	3805G19997 B #A03 - GAS M1032-85002 Dx0001 Dx0001	Name GAS 20081111 dn	Date/Time 11.11.2008 13:23:	Org.Module S/N 3805G19997		Driver Name HP M1025A/B Ohmeda RGM 5250 Free Analog GasAlzr Ohmeda RGM 5250 Open Interface	Part Number M1032-806BA M1032-822AA M1032-804AA M1032-822BA M1032-TU1AA	Driver Size 16654 18810 10586 22072 37186
ev.to Servicetool ev.to OS ev. Firmware berating System	[0x000] [0x0000 [0x001 [0x01 [0x01 [0x01 [0x0]	Delete Cloning Fi			Clone >>	<< Save as Clone		
Rev. to Firmware Rev. to ASW Rev. to Driver	0x1 0x1 0x0 0x2	S/N: 3805G19997 HF M1025A/B Ohmeda RGM 5250 Free Analog Gas. Ohmeda RGM 5250 Open Interface	*M1032-B06 *M1032-B22 41zr*M1032-B04 *M1032-B22 *M1032-TU1	AA ³ 18810 AA ³ 10586 BA ³ 22072				

When deleting a Clone File, select the file for deletion and click the "Delete Cloning File" button.

You can delete only one cloning file at a time.

Accessing VueLink Additional Information

To access Additional Information related to VueLink, click on "VueLink-Additional Information" tab to access the informative pages as shown in next figures. The start window in this tab is empty that is not a fault.

Open the pull down menu by clicking on the arrow.

Connect	Disconnect	Update/Modify	VueLink-Aditional Information	Cloning	
					·
Aodule S/N	3805G19997				
	В				
/ueLink Option	#A03 - GAS				
irmware					
	M1032-85002				
	0x0001				
	0x0001				
	0x0000				
	0x01				
perating System					
	M1032-S00DA				
/14/00	Dxff				
	0x0				
Rev. to ASW	0x1				
Rev. to Driver	0x0				
	0x2				

Select an HTML-file from the list, like "vuelinkcableoverview.html".

1			VueLink-Adition	-1.1	L Classica I		
Connect	Disconnect	Update/Modify	VueLink-Adition	al Information	Cloning		
Aodule		vuelinkcableovervie	w.htm				
S/N	3805G19997	vuelink_release_ove vuelink_release_ove	erview-a-p.htm				
/lodule Type	В	vuelink_release_ove					
/ueLink Option	#A03 - GAS	vuelink_release_tes	ted_sw_rev.htm				
	pros ano		-	•			
irmware	M1032-85002						
P/N Firmware							
Rev.to Hardware	0x0001						
Rev.to Servicetool	0x0001						
Rev.to OS	0×0000						
	0x0001						
Rev. Firmware	0x01						
perating System							
	M1032-S00DA						
YN OS Rev. OS	Dxff						
	0x0						
Rev. to Firmware							
Rev. to ASW	0x1						
Rev. to Driver	0x0						
	0x2						

VLBST 3.0																_
Connect	Disconnect	Update/Modify	l v	ueLink-Aditi	onal Inform	ation	Clor	ing								
		vuelink_release_c	werview-	emea.htm												
Module																
S/N	3805G19997	VueL	ink	Rel	ease	e O	ver	viev	v - I	ΞM	EA					
Module Type VueLink Option	B #A03 - GAS															
	JANDO - GAO	Bold letters	indica	te that t	he driv	er is p	art of t	he facto	ry set!							
Firmware P/N Firmware	M1032-85002	A01 - A05														
Rev.to Hardware	0x0001															
Rev.to Servicetool	0x0001	Description		Cables K#			ABD	ABF	ABZ		ABE	ABS	ABN	ABX	ABY	AB9
Rev.to OS	0x0000	VueLink Op		L'OD	-	-	Germ.	French	Itanan	Duter	<u>span</u> .	<u>swea.</u>	Norw.	Finnish	Danish	Portug
	0x0001	Interface (V		K6C	TU1AA	. A	A	A	A	A	A	A	A	A	A	A
Rev. Firmware	0x01															
Operating System		A01 - Aux	iliary													
P/N OS	M1032-S00DA		Cable	s Drive	· ABB	Δ	BD	ABF	AB	7	ABH	ABE		BS	ABN	ABX
Rev. OS	0xff	Description	K#		Engl.		erm.	French			Dutch	Spar			Norw.	Finn
Rev. to Firmware	0x0	Free	K60,	A03A	LA	G	ł	F	z		н	Е	s		N	x
Rev. to ASW	0x1	Analog	K6A					<u> </u>								
Rev. to Driver	0x0	Abbott Oximetrix	K73	A07A	LA	G	ł	F	z		н	Е	s		N	x
	Juxz	3														
		Critikon	K72	A06A	TA	G		F	z		н	Е	s		N	x
		Dinamap 1846	K/2	A00A	LA	G		г	Z		п	E	q		IN	A
		Critikon						1		_						
		Dinamap 1846	K72	A06B	L											
		Danmeter														
		AAI	K56	A08A	LA	G	1	F	z		н	Е	s		N	x
		(SSI)/AEP	1200	1 NOOR	- h		•	11 ⁴	1				13		• '	

In the window the information is available offline.

Adding New HTML Files Manually

New or updated HTML files are periodically uploaded in InCenter website https:// incenter.medical.philips.com

at location Service > Software > Software Downloads > Patient Monitoring > Bedside Monitors>Modules / Clinical Measurements > M1032A - VueLink Parameter Module;

click "Additional Information", select required HTML file.

To update the VLBST 3.0 tool with these new/updated HTML files on your PC, download the files from InCenter website and save them into "C:\Program files\Philips\VLBST\VueLinkHTML" on your laptop and overwrite existing old file(s).